P AGENDA
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

M E\EI 2 | N MERIDIAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

T H I PA?‘ / August 23,2018 6:00 p.m.
~—

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A.May 17,2018

4. PUBLIC REMARKS
5. COMMUNICATIONS

6. PRESENTATION:
A. Local Road Conditions and Local Road Millage

7. COMMISSION DISCUSSION
8. COMMISSION COMMENTS
9. NEXT MEETING DATE
A. September 27, 2018 Central Fire Station Community Room

B. Township Board Meeting September 4, 2018

10. Adjournment

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Township Manager Frank L. Walsh 5151 Marsh Road,
Okemos, M1 48864 or 517.853.4258 - Ten Day Notice is Required. - = L
Meeting Location: 5000 Okemos Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Central Fire St.

A PRIME COMMUNITY

—_ . % : y meridian.mi.us
Providing a safe, welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



DRAFT

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
MERIDIAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (MTC)
MEETING MINUTES OF MAY 17,2018
PRESENT: Commissioners: Chair Hackbarth (6:50), Vagnozzi, Deschaine, and Beavers

ABSENT: Vice Chair Potter, Commissioners: Kolbasa and Hudson

STAFF: Dave Hall, Police Chief
Mark Kieselbach, Director of Community Planning and Development

1. Call Meeting to Order
Acting Chair Vagnozzi called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.

The Commission proceed to Item 6. Presentation due to a lack of quorum

6. Presentation
A. Michigan Department of Transportation

Acting Chair Vagnozzi welcomed Miranda Spare, Cost and Scheduling Engineer with the Michigan
Department of Transportation

e Grand River Avenue will be resurfaced from Park Lake Road to Dobie Road in 2023

e MDOT is aware of the problem with the road and pathway on Grand River Avenue across
from Playmakers

e Speed limits on Grand River Avenue are set by Michigan State Police

o No projects currently planned for Grand River Avenue east of Dobie Road

e Construction of the non-motorized crossings on Saginaw Highway at Newton Road and
Marsh Road planned for 2019

e The non-motorized crossing at Towner Road is not part of the project

B. Ingham County Road Department

Acting Chair Vagnozzi welcomed Bill Conklin, Managing Director of Ingham County Road
Department

e Mr. Conklin provided the Commission with a map and list of construction projects 2017-
2019 (a copy of the material is on file)
e The Okemos Road bridge north of Mt. Hope Road is scheduled to be replaced in 2020



MTC Minutes-DRAFT
May 17,2018
Page 2

e Local road repairs and paving will start mid-July

e Hagadorn Road improvements from Jolly Road to Mount Hope Road may start in 2018
depending on the status of the Jolly/Okemos intersection reconstruction.

o Jolly Road paving and installing paved shoulders from Dobie Road to Meridian Road will be
completed in 2018

e Drivers are not following the no left turn signs at the Jolly/Okemos intersection

e Township police have been monitoring and are issuing tickets

e  Work on Hamilton Road west of Okemos Road will be deferred pending the proposed
development at the Hamilton/Okemos intersection

e Primary streets are swept twice per year

e Road Department issues an annual permit to Consumers Energy to work in the road right-
of-way

e Approximately 147 miles of local roads in the Township

e Approximately 3-4 miles are resurfaced each year

e 36 percent of the local roads are rated in poor condition

o Local road millage (0.25 mils) generates approximately $440,000 per year

With the arrival of Chair Hackbarth the Commission had a quorum and moved to:

2. Approval of Agenda

Commissioner Deschaine moved to approve the agenda
Seconded by Commissioner Vagnozzi

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously

3. Approval of Minutes

Commissioner Deschaine moved to approve the minutes of March 15, 2018 as written
Seconded by Commissioner Vagnozzi

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously

4. Public Remarks
The public was given the opportunity to comment during the presentations.

5. Communication
None

The Commission returned to Item 6. Presentation

C. Pedestrian Bicycle Pathway System
Chair Hackbarth welcomed Derek Perry, Assistant Township Manager and Director of Public Works

and Engineering

e 2018 Pathway and Trail Construction Map was shown to the Commission (copy on file)
e Millage (.33 mils) generates approximately $500,000 per year



MTC Minutes-DRAFT
May 17,2018
Page 3

e Trail Pavement Rehabilitation: involves repair or replacement of existing paved trails

e Non-motorized traffic flashing beacon at Interurban/Okemos Road will be installed late
summer of this year.

e Trail Bridge Rehabilitation: repair or replace seven trail bridges

e MSU to Lake Lansing Connector Trail (Phase I): Construction is expected in 2020. Secured
$950,000 from Ingham County Trail Millage and the Township has applied for $1.7 million
in federal funding

e 0ld Raby Road Bridge/Culvert replacement: Work planned for summer with $95,000 from
Ingham County Trail millage

e Okemos Road Pedestrian Boardwalk: Working on final design and obtaining permits.
Construction planned in late fall. Approximate cost is $1.3 million with $975,000 from the
Ingham County Trail Millage

e Township is seeking grants for the railroad quiet zone crossings

7. Commission Discussion
NONE

8. Commission Comments
Commissioner Deschaine updated the Commission on the Township Board approval of the Redi-
Ride service hours expansion and the CATA Redi-Ride agreement.

9. Next Meeting Dates
Transportation Commission’s next meeting is June 21,2018 in the Central Fire Station Community

Room.
Township Board’s next meeting is June 5, 21018

10. Adjournment
Chair Hackbarth called for a motion to adjourn the meeting

Commissioner Vagnozzi moved to adjourn the meeting
Seconded by Commissioner Deschaine

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously

Meeting adjourned at 8:07 p.m.



Meridian Township Local Road Program.

The program is administered through the Department of Public Works.

Because of limited funding for street rehabilitation work, the following criteria is used by the
Department to select the streets for repaving work each year:

e Pavement Surface Evaluation and Rating (PASER) is 3 or less.
e No significant rehabilitation work has occurred to the street within 25 years.

In addition, the following is also used to refine the selections:

e Existing traffic volumes.

e Significance of ingress/egress into the subdivision.

e Geographiclocation and proximity to other road projects.
e Proximity to public property and facilities.

e Type of rehabilitation work required.

e Coordination opportunities with other agencies.



MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
LOCAL ROAD RATINGS

County Line Rd

Coleman Rd

Park Lake Rd

N Hagadorn Rd

Tihart Rd

Hubbard Rd

Hagadorn Rd

ForgstRd

Beaumont Rd

nettfd

2
5

Efolly Rd

PASER Rating & Mileage
== 10-9 (Excellent) - 9.604mi
e 8-6 (Very Good : Good) - 29.445mi
5-4 (Fair) - 64.894mi
e 3-1 (Poor : Failed) - 43.369mi
- Gravel - 5.16mi

—— Non-Local (i.e. Private; State; Primary; etc.)




+ £57. 1842 -

MERIDIAN ? 12.D.

TOWNSHIP.?

To: Township Board Members

From: Derek N. Perry, Assistant Township Manager
Director of Public Works & Engineering

Date: June 12, 2018

Re: 2018 Local Roads Project List

In the 2018 Local Roads budget, $1,138,700 is allocated for neighborhood (local) street
paving projects. The budgeted amount is comprised of the following revenue sources:
local street millage (0.2484-expiring in 2023) -$416,200, a General Fund allocation -
$550,000 and the Ingham County local road match of $172,500 (increase of $57,500 from

2017).

After a detailed and extensive review of all 147 miles of local streets, the following roads

have been selected and are recommended for pavement work in 2018.

Street Name From To Length (ft.)
Island Lake Meadow Woods White Hills Lake 1,965
Sleepy Hollow Lake Lansing Lake Lansing 2,516
Cade Biscayne Haslett 1,425
Biscayne Woodville Buckingham 1,916
Hallendale Biscayne Franklin 400
Jo Pass Burcham Quarry 961
Burcham E. Hidden Lake Jo Pass 1,484
Starboard Shoals Cornell 1,418
Woodfield Riverwood Sugar Maple 672
'White Owl Woodfield Woodfield 1,985
Sheldrake Roxbury Belding 1,250
3.03 miles

As in previous years, the Ingham County Road Department (ICRD) will bid, award and
oversee the contract and manage the project in the Township. The Meridian Public Works
Department will manage the concrete portion of the project (to provide savings to the
project), and provide support, coordination and communication between the ICRD and

our residents.

v A PRIME COMMUNITY
meridian.mi.us



MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
2018 Local Road Paving

Gounly Line Rd N 1 Coleman Rd
13
W Towner Rd &,
Lapy
$ X
b k
E] g Wilde,
@ ] Biber St
s ° = o
o S 2
2 3 <
o
] HE R 3|z
o ] 3,
2 z %,
=3 x
s
SE nsing ﬂ Qbo‘ ShoesmithRd |
v = n
2 & = \ &
E 8 s e <
g 5 2 S 5/S
]S S| e s —~J ] 35 3’ N
@ T qQ , 2/ 2,
x - o~ e b=l &
Legend = 2 s g
o ] & @ A
= D_. & s
3 Haslelt Rd = Haslett Rd 5
© o
Streets 5 ] 3
Raby Rd tankiin S o 2 Haslett Rd
2018 Local Road Paving 2 s
H
Burcham Dr
Road o s
£
Picadilly p =
- 1 il
Road to be Paved ‘ 5
Tihart Rd
4 HEathpr D S = I
-
= o o
£ 2 =z
S & E c
9 =] . & =
£ = 8 5
ra””’?i L] z =3
Ve - <
Ldve BYvedere Ave © 4 &
Semingle O St 2
o S z
B s 3
1 — ° > O Newman Rd
<> &
g A 3
@
Ce = L
J ; : e
2 Q
2 IS Sy o £
c s z G’and 8 8
2 g eray, W Sherwood R
8| 4 (i) 5 L
% 3 =l =]
. 8 thg
neidalDr ;
\ ©
5 Yunla Trl - 9 6] |8
© > =
E © £ gl Ig
fig S 3 f% =
bl a
= {rchwoo }——
Forest Rd S P
:
5
3
3
m
Sylvan Glen Rd
Bennett Rd 5 O Kinawa Dr
2
H
Z
5
N w
] Kittanset Dr
['4
€
5
]
% Hiawatha Dr 4
T =5 £
» _EJ aLs <
] s 8 §
< g s >
© o o
Jolly Oak Raf—— g -
& ol s
o 3 7] 5
r I
E Jolly Rd 1 ] =2 Jolly R

0 0.2250.45

0.9 1.35 1.8

O e Viles




